OAKDALE GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB



2024 TOURNAMENT PROGRAM

OAKDALE GOLF AND COUNTRY CLUB
243 N. STEARNS ROAD - OAKDALE, CA 95361
WWW.OAKDALEGCC.ORG

OFFICE: 209.847.2984 - Fax: 209.847.8631
DAVE RIDER, HEAD PGA GOLF PROFESSIONAL
DAVE DUGGINS OGCC 2024 TOURNAMENT COMMITTEE CHAIR

Table of Contents

ACORN CLUB TOURNAMENTS	4
INFORMATION & GENERAL RULES FOR ALL TOURNAMENTS	6
O.G.C.C. TOURNAMENT HANDICAP	8
THE ACORN CUP	10
THE ADULT-JUNIOR TOURNAMENT	11
SUPER BOWL – PINK BALL EVENT	12
2-PERSON BEST BALL / N.C.G.A. FOUR-BALL QUALIFIER	13
4-PERSON TEAM CHAMPIONSHIP & N.C.G.A. ZONE QUALIFIER	14
SHAMROCK COUPLES TOURNAMENT	15
THE MASTERS PAR 3 TOURNAMENT	16
JUNIOR - SENIOR	17
TWILIGHT GOLF	18
MEN'S LEAGUE	19
OLGA GOLF	20
1-DAY INVITATIONAL	21
THE MEN'S & LADIES MEMBER-MEMBER BLIND DRAW	22
MEMORIAL DAY COUPLES TOURNAMENT	24
FOUNDER'S CUP EVENT	25
4TH OF JULY COUPLES TOURNAMENT	26
2 BEST BALLS OF 4 – BLIND DRAW	27
THE ADULT-JUNIOR TOURNAMENT	28
COUPLES TWILIGHT SHOOTOUT	30
CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP	31
FRIDAY NIGHT LIVE HORSE RACE	33
LABOR DAY COUPLES' TOURNAMENT	34
RAZZLE DAZZLE	35
TOURNAMENT OF CHAMPIONS	36
THE 18 TH ANNUAL STANISLAUS CUP	38
TURKEY SHOOT SCRAMBLE	
THE 6 TH ANNUAL MUSTANG MATCHES	
APPENDIX 1	41
FLIGHT SIZE RECOMMENDATION	41
ACORN POINTS PER FLIGHT SIZE	42
ACORN POINTS PER FLIGHT SIZE CONT'D	43
ACORN POINTS FOR THE TOC	
FOUNDERS CUP	
ACORN POINTS FOR THE CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS FLIGHTS	45
EVENT DAVOLITS	16

Yearly Tournament Calendar	Date
Adult / Junior	Feb 3 rd
Super Bowl – Pink Ball Tournament	Feb 11 th
2 Person Best Ball - NCGA 4-Ball Qualifier	Feb 24 th
4 Person NCGA team Championship Qualifier	Mar 23 rd – Mar 24 th
Shamrock Couples	Mar 17 th
Master's Par 3	Apr 10 th
Junior/ Senior	Apr 13 th
Twilight Golf	Apr 17 th – Jun 26 th
Men's League	Apr 18 th – first week
OLGA Golf Spring Fling Kickoff Event	Apr 21 st
1-Day Invitational	Apr 27 th
Men's Member/Member	May 18 th – May 19 th
Ladies Member/Member	May 18 th – May 19 th
Memorial Day Couples	May 27 th
Founders Cup	Jun 8 th – Jun 9 th
4 th July Couples	Jul 4 th
2 Best Balls of 4 Blind Draw	Jul 13 th
Adult / Junior	Jul 21 st
Couples Twilight Shootout	Jul 24 th – Aug 30 th
Club Championships	Aug 10 th – Aug 11 th – Aug 17 th – Aug 19 th
Friday Night Live Horse Race	Aug 30 th
Labor Day Couples	Sep 2 nd
Razzle Dazzle	Sep 21 st
Tournament of Champions	Oct 19 th
Stanislaus Cup s Spring Creek	Nov 9 th – Nov 10 th
Tournaments of Champions Dinner	Nov 16 th
Turkey Shoot	Nov 17 th
6 th Annual Mustang Matches	Dec 7 th

ACORN CLUB TOURNAMENTS

Description:

Acorn Club Tournaments are open to golf proprietary, trial full members and young executive members. Senior members may play in one day events using their one weekend play day per month. Weekday Members may play in Couples events that take place on the weekend; however, they will be charged a weekend green fee in addition to the entry fee. Guest Passes may not be used by members. You may pay the annual entry or on a tournament-by-tournament basis. Couples' tournaments are not Acorn Club events and not included in the Annual Entry fee.

Annual Entry:

\$230.00. (Includes NCGA Event Qualifying Stipend). You may pay the annual entry up to the 2nd event. Afterwards you must pay on an event-by-event basis.

Entry fees are:

\$70.00 for the Club Championship,

\$50.00 for NCGA Qualifying events, TOC tournament and the Founders Cup

\$35.00 for other acorn tournaments.

Annual entries will not be refunded if you leave the club or change member status.

Qualifier Entries:

Players who qualify and compete beyond the local level in NCGA qualifying events will have their entry fees paid at every level through to the final championship.

Qualifier's Stipend: All players who compete beyond OGCC in any of the NCGA events will split the qualifier's stipend for that event evenly even if they are a substitute. The stipend will be \$7.50 per player for each player attempting to qualify in that OGCC NCGA qualifying event. If a player qualifies but chooses not to play the NCGA event they do not qualify for their share of the stipend.

TOC & Acorn Cup:

The top 60 men and 20 women & ties based on Acorn cup points after the Razzle Dazzle and the addition of the participation bonus points who meet all the qualifying requirements will qualify for the Tournament of Champions and play for the Acorn Cup. There will be no substitutes.

TIES:

All major trophy events will settle a tie for first place gross and net with a sudden death play-off hole. All Qualifying events will settle any ties for qualification with a sudden death play-off hole. All other events will break a tie for first place flight winners by a card off using the back 9, if still tied then last 6, followed by last 3 holes based on the scoring system of the tournament. If still tied the process will be repeated on the front 9 holes. Holiday couples' tournaments will also break a tie for second place using the card off approach.

TOURNAMENT AWARDS DINNER:

The following 11 classes exist to qualify for the end of year tournament of champions dinner Any membership class;

- 1. The gross Men's & Women's winner of the club championships.
- 2. The overall men's and women's Acorn Cup winner.
- 3. The Men's and Women's winners of any club championship flights
- 4. The winning team of the men's and women's Member/Member
- 5. The overall net winner of the TOC tournament.
- 6. The Founders cup winners

Only Proprietary members

- 7. Overall Gross winners of Acorn club tournaments. (Men and women)
- 8. Flight winners of Acorn club tournaments.
- 9. Flight winners & second place finishers in Holiday couples' tournaments Shamrock, Memorial Day, 4th July & Labor Day (No move up allowed).
- 10. Flight winners and overall gross winner from the Turkey shoot
- 11. Any of the top 20 men or top 10 women in the Acorn club points race after the TOC acorn cup tournament who have not qualified in any other manner.

Individuals who qualify are eligible to bring one guest as reward for their qualifying. Couples that qualify (individually or as a couple) may not each bring a guest. No extra guests are allowed, even if you offer to pay for them.

You must be a proprietary member of the club upon the date of the dinner (Saturday Nov 16th, 2024) to remain eligible to attend the dinner regardless of if you were a proprietary member when you qualified. An exception to this applies if you qualify under classes 1 – 6, then you must be the same or higher membership class in order to attend.

INFORMATION & GENERAL RULES FOR ALL TOURNAMENTS

The information listed herein is as accurate as possible for each event to begin the season, but the Tournament Committee, inclement weather, or abnormal course conditions may require changes to the rule sheets. Changes will be noted on either the tournament sign-up and/or format sheets provided prior to each event. In the event a situation necessitates suspension of play a siren will be sounded by the GM or golf pro staff. Upon hearing the siren all players are to stop play immediately and mark their ball where it lies and proceed back to the club house. The tournament committee chair with the General Manager and Head Golf Professional will determine whether play will resume, cease for a period not to exceed 2 hours, or be rescheduled. Players that do not return to play when play is resumed will be

- Awarded the maximum score for remaining holes
- Lose the match play match
- Be disqualified if a stroke event.

Their acorn points for the event will reflect their updated finishing position.

The following apply to all participants in all tournaments:

- 1. USGA & local rules apply to all events herein. Exceptions will be noted on the rules sheet prior to each event.
- 2. Any player who does not have at least five 18-hole scores posted in the previous 12 months to their NCGA handicap will have their tournament handicap inactivated and must use 90% of their NCGA 12 month Low Index to calculate their tournament handicap index until their tournament handicap is active again upon posting 5 OG&CC tournament handicap rounds within the last recent 12 months.
- 3. Events herein use the OGCC Tournament Handicap index to calculate all tournament handicaps. If you do not have an OGCC tournament handicap index you will use your NCGA Low Index of the last 12 months to calculate your tournament handicap. If you do not have a NCGA handicap you can only participate in the event from a gross score aspect, you will not be able to win or place in the net side of the tournament or be eligible for any net skins or par mutual betting places. All NCGA handicaps must be administered by OGCC otherwise you cannot participate.
- 4. OG&CC will be using golf genius to run all tournaments. At least one member of the 4 some must enter the scores into golf genius. Not wanting to use golf genius will no longer be acceptable. Exchange scorecards with your fellow competitors, attest scorecards upon completion and return them immediately after the round to the designated scoring area.
- 5. Juniors aged 14 and up may participate along with either of their member parents in Holiday Couples' Tournaments, Twilight Golf, and the Couples' Shootout. In order for juniors to participate, they must have an official handicap. Juniors of any age as long as they have an official handicap may participate in the FNL horserace and the Turkey Shoot (Must be with any adult member). There will be no exceptions to this rule.
- 6. Juniors of any age may participate in the Junior Boys or Girls Championship Flight of The Club Championship. No official handicap is required.
- 7. Music may not be played during any Acorn Club Events, whether it be from a cart, radio, or with headphones. Players will be given a 1-time warning, after which they will be subject to disqualification. This applies even if the other members of the group are OK with music.
- 8. Non-Member participants in any event listed herein will be subject to using 90% of their NCGA low index of the last 12 months as the tournament index to enable handicaps to be calculated. Members or Non-Members may have their handicap cut by the handicap committee if they have a history of exceptional tournament performance in OGCC Events.
- 9. Summer Rules will be in effect unless otherwise noted on the provided rules sheet.
- 10. The flight size in all tournaments will be determined by the flight size chart. It is the aim to have flights between 8 and 10 people. The exception to this is for gross flights in the club championship and small fields where a minimum of 6 will be allowed. This will also mean that there could be a single flight of 11 people if entries fall at this level. If flights can't be made even, then the lower handicap flight will have the lower number.

- 11. Any use of cell phones to make or receive phone calls during the tournaments is strongly advised against, any cell phone ring noise that distracts an opponent can lead to disqualification. The only exception is for communication with golf shop or restaurant. Type-texting is O.K. as long as it does not unduly delay play.
- 12. When a chip off is used to break a tie in an event (example horse race) all participants in the chip off must turn their backs so there will be no advantage in the order of play. Partners in a team event may watch the chip off as long as they are on the opposite side of the green and not in communication with their partner. Any hand signal or verbal communication will result in immediate disqualification. Participants must remain with their backs turned until the previous player's ball is marked, and the next participant's name is called by the event coordinator. The penalty for "looking" will be automatic disqualification. No exceptions. Failure to follow these procedures may be reported by onlookers or observed by the event coordinator and must be reported to the event coordinator before the results of the chip-off are announced. If the infraction is reported by onlookers, it must be witnessed by two or more persons. The tournament committee will have final authority over all decisions. All participants and gallery are requested to please remain silent and refrain from comment, cheer, etc. during the chip off.
- 13. If you fail to make the green in a chip off then you are eliminated, even if this means more teams are eliminated than required.
- 14. If a foursome is found to be more than (1) one hole behind and their pace of play is longer than 4 hours :20 minutes, they will be issued a warning and allowed 30 minutes to catch up. If that foursome is still one (1) hole behind at the end of the 30 minutes or not under a pace of play of 4 hours :20 minutes they will immediately be placed on the clock. Being placed on the clock will have the following two (2) facets
 - a. Each player will have 40 seconds to hit their next shot, starting at the time they arrive at their ball. If a player takes on average longer than 40 seconds to hit their ball over the clocked hole the player will be penalized 2 shots. This can apply to more than one player in the group. The Marshall must take notes and inform the player after each shot the duration it took to hit the ball and when the clock starts timing them to play the ball.
 - b. If the Marshall deems the entire group is playing slowly due to poor time management, wasting time etc., regardless of the time to take their shots the whole group can be penalized 2 strokes.
 - c. 4 hours: 20 minutes pace is equal to 14 minutes: 30 seconds per hole.

O.G.C.C. TOURNAMENT HANDICAP

Participants in all tournaments listed in the O.G.C.C. Tournament Program will play to their Oakdale Golf & Country Club Tournament index unless it is more than 1.7 strokes higher than their current NCGA World Handicap index where it will be capped. The calculation is listed below.

SCORES POSTED:

The following events will have scores posted for the OG&CC tournament handicap

- All Acorn Cup events with a postable round.
- Men's and Ladies member / member
- The one-day invitational.
- The men's, women's, and senior invitationals.
- Holiday couples' events (Shamrock Couples, Memorial, 4th July and Labor Day)
- The Mustang matches

In the event the tournament allows gimmies, breakfast balls, mulligans or other modifications to the score, no upward allowance will be given to the postable score.- I.e., if you use a mulligan and sink the putt or eliminate an out of bounds score then your postable score is as if you didn't hit the first shot.

The cut-off date to calculate the tournament handicap will be the Wednesday prior to the event if held on a Saturday or 3 days prior to the event if not held on a Saturday unless specifically called out for a tournament. All handicaps will remain unchanged for the duration of the event even if the event spans other events that impact the handicap.

DATE RANGE:

Your OG&CC tournament handicap will only count scores from a rolling 18-month period.

MINIMUM SCORES: If you do not have at least 5 tournament scores you will use your low 12-month NCGA index as the starting point for all index calculations until you do unless you are subject to the opt-out penalty. New OGCC Members will also use their low 12-month NCGA index as the starting point for all calculations.

OPT-OUT PENALTY: Any player who opts-out of competing in at least 2 OGCC Tournaments (that have a postable round) for the entire previous calendar year, without an excusable injury, will use 80% of his/her lowest NCGA index of the last 12 months to calculate handicaps until he/she has an established OGCC Tournament Handicap index. If you have a plus index, then the calculation will be divided by 80% instead of multiplied.

MATCH PLAY:

All match play scores will count in the OGCC Tournament Handicap, however, after a match has been decided both players will be required to post par + their handicap for the remainder of the holes. In addition, a player that is conceded a shot in match play must post what he/she most likely would have made had they played out that hole. The OGCC states the following.

- A putt inside 5 feet: Add 1 additional stroke
- If the ball lies between 5 feet and 20 yards from the hole: Add 2 additional strokes.
- If the ball lies more than 20 yards from the hole: Add 3 strokes.

ADJUSTMENT:

Scores will be adjusted by the USGA handicap method. The same method used to adjust and calculate your current GHIN handicap. The only difference will be OGCC will use 4 out of 10 scores instead of 8 out of 20 scores and will only count the previously mentioned tournament rounds.

FORMULATION:

The OGCC Tournament Handicap is capped at using the lowest 4 out of the last 10 tournament scores. The formulation table for players with 5 or more scores will be as follows.

5 Tournament Scores		Lowest 1 out of Last 5
6 Tournament Scores		Lowest 2 out of Last 6
7 Tournament Scores		Lowest 2 out of Last 7
8 Tournament Scores		Lowest 3 out of Last 8
9 Tournament Scores		Lowest 3 out of Last 9
10 Tournament Score	S	Lowest 4 out of Last 10

EXAMPLE CALCULATION:

An example calculation for 2 best balls from a foursome

• Players use 85% of their respective index's

Player A has a OGCC Tournament index of 10.2 and will play from the blue tees

- 0.85 x 10.2 = 8.67 (rounded to 8.7)
- 8.7 x 134/113 + (71.8 72) = 10.12
- This rounds to a playing handicap of 10.

Player B does not have an OGCC tournament handicap. His 12 month low index is 11.6

- 0.85 x 11.6 = 9.86 (rounded to 9.9)
- 9.9 x 134/113 + (71.8 72) = 11.54
- This rounds to a playing handicap of 12.

THE ACORN CUP

EVENT TYPES: The T.O.C., Founder's Cup, and Club Championship are premier events that have their own point scales.

Qualifiers are the NCGA 4-Person Zone Qualifier and NCGA 2-person better ball Qualifier. Standard Event

points are determined by the number of players on a team (2 or 4).

TIES FOR A PLACE: Players that tie for a place will receive all the points for that place and any subsequent places they would

occupy divided evenly amongst them. Half points are rounded up or down to the nearest whole number.

PARTICIPATION: All players who finish a tournament will receive a minimum of 5 points for participation in that event. Players

who participate in all 7 tournaments prior to the T.O.C. will receive a 20 point bonus, 6 of 7 tournaments a 15

point bonus and 5 of 7 a 10 point bonus.

BONUS POINTS: Net: In both the Men's and Ladies' Divisions, the Lowest Overall Net Team or Individual if more than 1 flight will

receive bonus points. If it is an individual tournament, they receive a 15 Point Bonus, a two-person event they get a 10-point Bonus, and a four-person event they get a 5 Point Bonus per person in addition to what they earn in their flight. You may only receive bonus points gross or net (not both) with gross taking precedence.

Gross: In the Men's & Ladies Division, the Lowest Overall Gross Team or Individual will receive bonus points in

the same fashion as listed above.

Ties: If there are ties for bonus points all players or teams tied will receive the applicable bonus points for that

place divided evenly amongst them and rounded up or down to the nearest whole number.

GROSS WINNER: All events that do not have a gross flight will pay a \$15 bonus to the gross winners (men's and ladies)

MINIMUM: You must play in a minimum of 3 Acorn events to qualify for the Tournament of Champions.

TOC: The top 60 men and 20 women and ties with the highest point totals after the Razzle Dazzle will qualify for the

Tournament of Champions and play for the Acorn Cup.

WINNING The CUP: The player with the most points after the TOC will win The Acorn Cup. There will be no substitutes to the field if

qualified players do not play.

TEES: For clarification the below tee colors quoted in the tournament package = the following distances

Black = 6,729 yards
Blue = 6,463 yards
White = 6,090 yards
Orange = 5,690 yards
Silver = 5,284 yards
Yellow = 4,955 yards

ACORN POINTS RACE		MEN'S	S	LA	LADIES'	
WINNERS:	1st - \$300.00	6 th	\$150.00	1st -	\$225.00	
	2nd - \$250.00	7 th	\$125.00	2nd -	\$175.00	
	3rd - \$225.00	8 th	\$100.00	3rd -	\$125.00	
	4th - \$200.00	9 th	\$75.00	4th -	\$100.00	
	5th - \$175.00	10 th	\$50.00	5th -	\$50.00	

THE ADULT-JUNIOR TOURNAMENT

SATURDAY, FEBURARY 3rd, 2024 1:30 TEE TIMES

ENTRY FEE: \$10 per team

ELIGIBILITY: Open to all club members with golfing privileges and any parent who has a child playing in the 2024 Spring

Academy classes. The 9 holes will not count as a playable round for sports social for the month.

FORMAT: 2-person better ball net. Both players play the hole, and the lowest net score is used for the team.

RULES: Winter rules will be in effect for the entire tournament. Maximum score of 8 allowed for any player on a hole.

Any player in the under 9 or under 12 flights may take a 1 shot penalty for any ball in a bunker. The ball will be placed to the right or left of the bunker, no closer to the pin. All teams must use 5 scores from the junior

player for the 9-hole event and 3 scores from the Junior player from the 6-hole event.

The 6-hole event will use the following holes - #1 - 3 and 5, 6 and 9

TEAM: Must be comprised of 1 adult (age 18 or older) and 1 jr. golfer (age under 18). Date for age is of Friday Feb 9th,

2024.

WHIFFS: Whiffs do not count as a shot for juniors in the 6-hole flights.

TEES: Men and women can choose to play any of the following tees

Men (White or Orange) Women (Silver or Yellow)

Juniors will play from the following tees to scratch (no handicap).

9 hole boys Under 18 - Silver tees 9 hole girls Under 18 - Yellow tees 9 hole boys Under 15 - Yellow tees 9 hole girls Under 15 - 200 yard tees 9 hole boy Under 12 - 200 yard tees 9 hole girls Under 12 - 150 yad tees 6 hole boys Under 9 - 50 yards tees 6 hole girls Under 9 - 50 yard tees

On all par 3's juniors will play the Yellow tees unless playing the 50-yard tees or the Silver tees

On par 5's (Hole # 1 and Hole #5) juniors playing the 9-hole flights yardage will play back 50 yards from their stated yardage (250 yards instead of 200 yards, 200 yards instead of 150 yards) unless playing from

tee markers.

If any flight has less than 6 teams the teams will be moved to the higher flight except for the 50-yard

flight.

HANDICAPS: Adults will play to their OG&CC tournament index or their NCGA index as of Feb 10th, 2024. If adults don't have

a handicap, they will be given a handicap as follows, men Index of 20 and women an index of 30. The above indexes will be used to calculate their playing handicap for the event, strokes will fall as they apply on the card.

FLIGHTS: There will be:

1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 18 - 9-hole flight each 1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 15 - 9-hole flight each 1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 12 - 9-hole flight each 1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 9 - 6 -hole flight each

All teams will be flighted by the jr. regardless of their partner's gender.

Juniors and parents may choose to play up a flight if they desire.

Adults may play with up to two juniors from the same family. (They still only play one ball).

BBQ & AWARDS: BBQ & awards ceremony after the round will begin at approximately 4:30 pm. BBQ cost per Adult will be \$15

per person, children will be \$10 per person.

SUPER BOWL - PINK BALL EVENT

Sunday Feb 11th, 2024 Shotgun start 9:30 am

ENTRY FEE: \$30 Per Player (2 x \$15 per game)

TIME: Shotgun start at 9:30 am – So we will be finished in time to watch the Super Bowl on Feb 11th, 2024.

Eligible: The tournament is open to all OG&CC members who have golf privileges (Prop, YE, WD, Snr and Sport/Social). For

Sports Social this event will count as one of your golf rounds for the month.

FORMAT: Choose your own foursome, any gender combination is allowed (but chose wisely). The tournament will involve 2

separate games (\$15 each player per game) played from the new White 6,100-yard tees for men and the Yellow tees

for ladies. The games are.

1. A 2 best balls from 4 net game.

2. The net pink ball score.

TEES: Men will play the White tees; ladies will play the Yellow tees.

PRIZES: The pot will be split 50% to each game minus the hole games portion. The payout will be at least 1st, 2nd, and 3rd for

each flight.

FLIGHTS: The event will be flighted based on your total team tournament index. Flight sizes will follow the flight size guidelines.

RULES: USGA winter rules will be in effect. i.e., lift, clean and place through the green of 6 inches or less. No improvement

or change in lie is allowed. I.e., you can't move from the rough to the fairway.

Each team member plays their own ball on each hole. For the better ball game, the lowest two net scores are counted

for each hole. This may or may not be the pink ball.

For the pink ball game, the player playing this ball (it's pink in color) net score is counted. If the pink ball is lost, then

the team is eliminated from the pink ball game. If the pink ball is hit out of bounds and found, then play can continue

with the appropriate penalty.

HANDICAPS: Players will use their OG&CC tournament handicap index or their 12-month low index if they do not have a

tournament handicap. All players will then play to 85% of their respective index for both games.

SCORING: Golf Genuis will be used for all scoring with signed scorecards for verification.

TIES: All ties for first place will be decided by a sudden death playoff hole on hole #9 until a winner is achieved or until 10

minutes prior to the start of the Superbowl at which time a tie will be declared. The sudden death playoff hole score

will be the lowest 2 net scores plus the pink ball score.

SKINS GAME A gross and net skins game for \$10 each will be available for men and net skins game for women.

HOLE GAMES Closest to the pin on all par 3's will be played, payout is \$20.

• Men will play Hole 9 and 16.

• Women will play hole 6 and 12.

THE ACORN CLUB 2-PERSON BEST BALL / N.C.G.A. FOUR-BALL QUALIFIER

SATURDAY, Feb 24th, 2024 – 8:30 AM SHOTGUN

ENTRY FEE: \$50 For all non-Acorn club members attempting to qualify. \$40 for non-Acorn club members not attempting

to qualify.

FORMAT: 1 Net best ball of the two person team.

RULES & TEES: Summer rules in effect. USGA rules as modified by local rules on the scorecard will govern all play. Men will play

from the blue tee's or orange tee's and women will play from the silver tees or yellow tees. A minimum of 6 teams are needed from each set of tees to enable them to be included. If this number is not reached, then all

players will play from the set of tees with the highest number of entries.

HANDICAP: You will be flighted by your combined team tournament index. All men and women will play to 85% of their

tournament index as long as it stays within the tournament index rules with respect to your NCGA index. The NCGA requires a maximum GHIN index of 18.4 for men and 25.4 for women in order to be eligible to qualify for the next round. If you would like to qualify and your handicap index is too high you can play down, otherwise you can play to your OGCC tournament index, but your team will not be considered for qualification. This

decision must be made prior to the event.

QUALIFYING: All teams attempting to qualify for the four-ball championship must be NCGA members and **MUST PLAY FROM**

THE LONGER TEE's (Blue or Silver) The lowest 3 teams overall will advance to the next stage of the tournament.

QUAL. ENTRIES: All players, including necessary substitutes who compete beyond the local level will have their entry fees paid

for each stage through to the final championship.

QUAL. STIPEND: The stipend will only be paid to players that compete in the next round of the tournament. If you qualify and

cannot play the dates of the next round or chose to not play the round for any reason you do not receive the

stipend. The next team in the list of qualifiers will be offered your spot and use the stipend.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The golf genius app will be used for official

score keeping with the scorecard used as backup.

TIES: All ties for qualifying to the next stage will be decided by a sudden death play-off hole with all members of the

team playing. The first play-off hole will be hole 2 followed by 6 and then 9. Ties for flight winners that do not

get resolved from the sudden death playoff will be determined by a card off.

DINNER QUAL: Men's and women's gross winners plus all flight winners. If a team wins both the 2nd place team is not

promoted.

PARI-MUTUEL: There will be pari-mutuel betting by flight on a net basis only.

THESE RULES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE! PLEASE CHECK THE RULES SHEET PASSED OUT AT CHECK-IN PRIOR TO EACH EVENT FOR CHANGES.

Note: NCGA Regional Qualifier April 17-24 (Sites TBD)

Championship Final May 20-21 (Poppy Hills)

Dates subject to change.

4-PERSON TEAM CHAMPIONSHIP & N.C.G.A. ZONE QUALIFIER

SATURDAY & SUNDAY, March 23rd & 24th, 2024 - 8:30 SHOTGUN

ENTRY FEE: \$50 for all non-Acorn club members attempting to qualify. \$40 for non-Acorn club members not attempting to

qualify.

FORMAT: 2 Best balls from the team of 4 players from each hole. Each team will be given 2 tee assignments. Teams may

choose which two players from the team will start on each hole. All 4 players will play the hole as 2 member teams and the 2 best scores from the foursome will be used on each hole. Each team will play with and score

for two players from another team.

RULES: Summer rules in effect. USGA. rules as modified by local rules on the scorecard govern all play.

TEES: Men play the blue tees and ladies play the silver tees.

FLIGHTS: There will be a minimum of two men's flights and one ladies' flight. All flights will follow the flights rules

for the number of participants in a flight.

SCORING: Teams will keep score for the two-person sub-team they play with using the Golf Genius app with a score card

as back up. Golf Genius will automatically combine the team scores together for the foursome.

HANDICAP: Players will play to 85% of their OGCC tournament index as long as it meets the following requirements. All

players on teams attempting to qualify for the zone championship must play to a maximum GHIN index of 18.4 for men and 25.4 for women. Individuals with index's higher than 18.4/25.4 must play down for their team to

be eligible to qualify.

QUALIFYING: NCGA zone qualifying is an option only for teams comprised entirely of NCGA members. The team with the

correct NCGA handicaps and corresponding lowest net score qualifies regardless of overall placing. If a ladies'

team finishes overall 1st or 2nd, we can send 2 teams to the zone qualifying.

QUAL. ENTRIES: All players, including necessary substitutes, who compete beyond the local level will have their entry fees paid

at each stage through to the final championship.

QUAL. STIPEND: The stipend will only be paid to players that compete in the next round of the tournament. If you qualify and

cannot play the dates of the next round or choose to not play the round for any reason you do not receive the

stipend. The next team in the list of qualifiers will be offered your spot and use the stipend.

TIES: A tie for the zone championship qualifier will be decided by a sudden death playoff beginning on hole #1. All 4

players from all tied teams will play the hole and the team with the lowest net two balls of the foursome will win. If still a tie the playoff will move to hole # 2 followed by hole # 6 and then hole #9 and repeat until a winner is decided. All ties for flight winners not resolved in the sudden death play-off hole will be decided by a

card off.

DINNER QUAL: The men's and ladies' gross winners and the flight winners only. If one team wins both, there will be no move

up for the 2nd place team.

SKINS: There will be an optional individual gross & net skins game. \$10 buy in per event per day (\$40 for all events).

THESE RULES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE! PLEASE CHECK THE RULES SHEET PASSED OUT AT CHECK-IN PRIOR TO EACH EVENT FOR CHANGES.

Note: NCGA Regional Qualifier April 29-30 (Del Monte – Poppy Hills)

Championship Final August 19-20 (Spyglass - Poppy Hills)

Dates subject to change.

SHAMROCK COUPLES TOURNAMENT

Sunday, March 17th, 2024

ENTRY FEE: \$40.00 Per Couple – Meal not included. Optional Corned Beef & Cabbage Dinner available after. Please make

reservations with restaurant if you would like to stay.

TIME: Make your own tee time. 9:30 AM-1:00 PM Tee-Time Block

FORMAT: Teams must be comprised of one man and one woman. Each player will receive the number of strokes equal to Par

(72) plus their handicap after calculation from their index. (Example: An 18 handicapper will receive 90 strokes). You will play until you run out of strokes. At that point you will place your Shamrock in the ground wherever the ball comes to rest. If your last shot ends up in the cup, or on the green on any hole, you will place your Shamrock in the clover patch located behind the green. If your last shot ends up on the green of any hole, measure the distance your ball is from the pin and record it on the scorecard. If you run out of strokes prior to the 15th hole you will have been considered to have been extremely unlucky and shall receive a ranking of 40th but will not have to give up your

Shamrock.

SPECIAL: All players will be given 1 mulligan shot that can be used at any time during the round.

RULES: USGA Rules as modified by local rules on the scorecard. Summer Rules in effect!

TEES: The men will play from the Orange tees and women will play from the Yellow tees.

HANDICAP All players will use their OG&CC tournament handicap. If a player does not have a tournament handicap, they will

play to their 12 month NCGA low index.

GAMES: There will be a \$25 closest to the pin (men & women) contest on hole #16. You must still have strokes left on hole

#16 to participate in the closest to the pin contest.

SCORING: Each couple is a team. The men will compete against the other men and the women will compete against the women.

The man and woman who make it the farthest in their allotted strokes will each be ranked #1. The second farthest man and woman will be ranked #2 and so on. The men's and women's ranking will be combined with the goal being

to have the lowest team total ranking.

SCORING: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. Golf Genius will be used to score and conduct

the event with a scorecard used as a backup. Due to the format this is not a postable round.

TIES: If players are tied in the rankings, i.e., they both holed out with their last shot or amazingly finished exactly the

same distance from the hole then they will be awarded the same ranking. If teams are tied in the rankings when added together, they will be awarded the same ranking. If a tie for first occurs, then the tied teams will play a sudden death hole on # 1 with the team with the lowest aggregate net score winning. Hole #2, #6 and #9 will be

played before repeating if needed.

DINNER QUAL: The 1st and 2nd place teams

THE MASTERS PAR 3 TOURNAMENT

Wednesday, April 10th, 2024 - 10:30 am, 1:30pm & 4:30 pm SHOTGUN

SIGN-UP: Sign-ups will open on Wednesday March 24th when the pro shop opens. Choice of shotguns will be first-come

first-serve.

ELIGIBILITY: Event is open to proprietary, trial full golf members, young executives, seniors, Weekday, and sports social

members. Senior, Weekdays & Sports social members will be able to sign up if space is available on Friday April

1st.

FORMAT: Individual stroke play. You will play a course made up of all par 3's

ENTRY: \$30 per person will cover prizes & end of round Taco Bar.

SIGN-UP: Make your own group.

RULES: Summer rules in effect. USGA. rules as modified by local rules on the scorecard will govern all play.

STROKE MAX: Each player is limited by their master's handicap to a maximum number of strokes on any hole. Please pick up

once you reach this number.

Masters' handicaps of ≤ 7.9 = 5 strokes ≥ 8 = 6 strokes

FLIGHTS: Flights will be determined by participation and handicap.

CONTESTS: There is a closest to pin contest on every hole for both men & women.

HANDICAP: Your master's handicap will be 37.5 % of your current OGCC tournament index then calculated out using the

blue tees. If you do not have an OGCC tournament handicap you will start with your low 12-month NCGA

index and proceed as above.

TIES: All ties for flight winners will be determined by a card off.

SCORECARDS: One designated scorer may keep the score for the entire group.

MASTERS POOL: There will be an optional masters pool. \$5 to draw a player. We will pay the first four places. 40% to 1st, 30%

to 2nd, 20% to 3rd, and 10% to 4th, once everyone has had an opportunity to draw a player you may pay to draw

additional players. Winnings will be paid in sweeps.

TEES: Men and ladies both will play the master's tees, except when Dave wants to give the ladies a break from their

husbands and moves then forward to a special designated tee.

HOLES All holes will be between 50 yards and 200 yards and be unique playing experiences that could be quite different

from what you typically play in everyday golf. i.e., playing from the 12th blue tee box to hole 17. Dave Rider will

test your nerves each year with his own creations.

THE OGCC 1 DAY **JUNIOR - SENIOR**SATURDAY, Apr 13th, 2024 - 8:30 S/G

ENTRY FEE: \$35 for all non-Acorn club members.

FORMAT: 2 person modified chapman scotch. Both players tee off on every hole, then they switch and hit each other's tee

shot. After the 2nd shot, they must pick the best ball and they play this out in alternative shots starting with the 3rd shot. Until the ball is on the green each player must play the ball down and use the ball previously hit. On the

green each player may change the ball they putt with. Penalty shots do not affect the order of play.

RULES: Teams must have one junior and one senior member. A senior member is over 58 as of April 13th, 2024, and a

Junior member is under 62 as of April 13th, 2024. Members aged 59-60-61 can play as either a junior or senior. Winter rules will be in effect for the tournament. There is no stroke difference restriction between players.

TEES: Men can choose to play the White or Orange tees (both players must play the same tees) and ladies will play the

Yellow tees. There must be at least 6 teams from each set of sets to proceed. If not them the set of tees with the

most signups will be used.

HANDICAPS: Your team will be flighted by your combined OGCC tournament handicap as calculated. The calculation will be 60%

of the low handicap index + 40% of the high handicap index for men and women adjusted for the tee rating to par

and then calculated for tee slope. Handicaps will be rounded to the nearest tenth of a stroke.

FLIGHTS: All flights beyond a single flight will have a minimum of 6 teams in each and a maximum of 11 teams. Ideally, we

will target 8 -10 teams per flight. The flights will be as even as possible with the lowest handicap flight having the

first vacancy if required.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The event will be run using the golf genius

app with score cards acting as a backup.

TIES: All ties for flight winners will be determined by a card off.

PARI-MUTUEL: There will be pari-mutuel betting by flight on a net basis only.

GAMES: There will be a \$20 closest to the pin contest on holes #9 & #12 for the ladies and holes #6 and #16 for the men.

DINNER QUAL: The men's and ladies' gross winners plus all flight winners. No advancement if a team wins both.

TWILIGHT GOLF

Starts Wednesday, Apr 17th, 2024 5:30PM

ENTRY: \$5.00 for OGCC Golf Members - \$15.00 for sports social members (does not count towards monthly play), and

\$20 for all guests.

SIGN-UP: Sign up as twosomes. Twosomes may be a couple, two women, or two men.

TIME: 5:30 PM Shotgun – Maximum 72 Players each week. Starts April 17th.

FLIGHTS: The number of flights is based on sign ups each week, the goal to have flights around 8 (Max 11 per flight)

FORMATS: There will be a different format each week. See schedule below.

GUESTS: OGCC Members may invite individual guests or guest couples to be their partners any week. The \$20.00 guest

fee includes greens fees, cart fees, and sweeps. Any guest sweeps won will be posted to the OGCC Members'

account.

TIES: All ties for flight winners will be determined by a card off.

TEES: Dave's choice based on the week's format.

HANDICAPS: All members and guests will use their current GHIN handicap. If players don't have a handicap, then they will

play to an 18 for men and a 36 for women, unless they have won a previous weeks event then they will play to

75% of the previous weeks handicap.

SEASON SCHEDULE

April 17 OPENING DAY

Modified Baseball – Each player gets 1 throw per hole – 1 Net Best Ball of the Twosome

April 24 SCRAMBLE

4 Person Scramble

May 1 2 PERSON TEAMS

1 Best Ball odd holes, 2 Best Balls even holes

May 8 LONESTAR

Lonestar ball plus 1 best ball of the Threesome

May 15 THROW OUT WORST SCORE

Each 2-person team will throw out worst hole for each player. 1 Best Ball of Twosome

May 22 RED, WHITE, BLUE

1 Best Balls on Red flag, 2 Best Balls on White Flags, and 3 Best Balls on Blue Flags

May 29 DIVORCE GOLF

2 Person Modified Chapman Scotch

June 5 CHA, CHA, CHA

1 Best Ball, 2 Best Balls, 3 Best Balls

June 12 3 CLUB CHALLENGE

1 Best Ball of Twosome using only 3 clubs



START TIME: 5:30 PM Shotgun beginning Thursday, April 18th.

ENTRY: \$400.00 per team + \$30.00 each week prior to playoffs per playing team member (includes food).

PAYOUTS: Team Entry fee will be paid to top 4 places at end of year. \$10 of the \$30 per player weekly fee will be paid in

at least three places each week. \$20 will be used for the weekly food.

TEAMS: You may pick your own team members when you sign up for the league. Each team may have no more than 8

members and must designate a captain. Teams with less than 8 members may add members to their roster up to the halfway point of the season at which time the roster becomes final. No exceptions. Each captain must field a team of 4 players each week that will be split by handicap and play as two twosomes. Singles who wish to play the season will be placed on teams with less than 8 members by pro shop staff, unless the team captain specifically requests a maximum team number cap. Teams capping their team number below 8 will not be shown any mercy if they require a fill in in the last 4 weeks or the play offs. Teams may consist of Proprietary,

Young Executive, Weekday and Senior members. The team roster will be limited to 10 players.

FORMAT: Match Play every week, including playoffs. Teams play in twosomes each week. Each 2-person sub-team has

both an individual match and a best-ball match within their twosome. Teams win or lose their respective matches once they are up more holes than there are left to play, but they will play all holes out because weekly

payout tie breakers will be based off holes won and lost.

WEEKLY PAYOUT: Every match is worth 1 point and ½ points for ties. The team that wins the most matches/points will be

awarded first place. Points ties will be decided on total holes won. If a match concludes and both teams decide not to play out the remaining holes, then no holes won will be awarded for the unfinished holes. If one team

guits, then the other team will win the unfinished holes.

LEAGUE POINTS: Teams earn points for the league each week as follows. All teams will receive the points they won out of the 6

available match points plus the winning team will receive 4 points for winning the match. This means the most points you can win in a week is 10 if you win all matches. If teams tie, then they receive 2 points each plus the 3

points they won from the matches. All teams not playing due to a bye week will receive 0 points.

SUBSTITUTES: Any player may play as a substitute for a team that is short players up until the last four weeks of the season.

During the playoffs, teams may field players on their permanent rosters only. Substitutes are eligible for

weekly payouts only.

PLAYOFFS: Playoffs commence once all teams have played every other team once. The top 6 teams make the playoffs with

1st and 2nd receiving a bye in week one and 3rd playing 6th and 4th playing 5th. The 2nd week, the winners from week 1 will play the two teams that had a bye the first week. The lowest ranked winning team will play the team that finished 1st. The 3rd week of the playoffs will be a match between the two winning teams from week 2. The two losing teams from week 2 will play for the 3rd place position and payout. In the playoffs the winner is decided by the team who wins the most matches, in the case of a tie then holes won will be the tie breaker. If still tied, each team will choose two players to play a sudden death team match. Play will start from the 9th

hole, continuing onto the 1st then 2nd, then 6th then 9th until one team wins.

WEEKLY TEAMS: The captain must call in your team by 3:00 PM on Thursday of that week. Teams calling in or changing their

roster after 3:00 PM will be penalized 2 points from their final points for the week.

HANDICAPS: You play to your tournament index, as of Wednesday prior to the day of play as long as it meets the tournament index requirements. If you do not have an OGCC tournament index, then you will play to your 12-month low NCGA index. All players will play to 100% of their tournament index. The A player will be limited to a maximum index of 10, if above they will have to play down. This will be for singles and team matches.

THESE RULES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGE PRIOR TO THE START OF THE SEASON!



ENTRY: No Cost on regular nights for OLGA Proprietary, Senior, Weekday, Young Executive & Trial Members. \$20 for OLGA Sports Social and Social Members. Does not count as a monthly play for OLGA Sports Social Members.

SIGN-UP: Sign up as a foursome or an individual.

DATES: April 23rd – September 10th (April 16th & September 17th are OLGA 9 & WINE)

TIME: Tuesday 5:30 PM Shotgun – Maximum 48 Players each week.

FOOD: Complimentary appetizers and wine specials each week.

FORMATS: 6 Holes of Golf. There will be a different format each week.

GUEST NIGHTS: The last Tuesday of each month is OLGA Guest Night. All players play for the \$5 cost of sweeps, including guests. Only OLGA Proprietary, Senior, Weekday, Young Executive, & Trial Members may bring guests.

OLGA 9 & WINES: A Tuesday evening of golf and comradery for OLGA golf members and guests and social non-golfing and sports-social members featuring wine available on the course from several vendors with dinner to follow. Cost to be determined. Watch for the Flyer in the Pro Shop.

TEES: Yellow Tees

HANDICAPS: Players do not need a handicap to participate, and no handicaps are used for the games that are played.

<u>1-day invitational</u>

SATURDAY, April 27th, 2024 – 1:00 PM SHOTGUN

ENTRY FEE: \$150 per team.

ELIGIBILITY: Event is open to proprietary, trial full golf members, young executives, seniors and sports social members and

their guests only. Priority will be given to proprietary first, followed by, in order, young executive, trial full members, senior and sports social. Entries will open 3 weeks prior to the event with Senior and Sports social

entries opening 1 week prior to the event.

FORMAT: 1 net best ball of the twosome.

RULES: Summer rules in effect. USGA rules as modified by local rules on the scorecard will govern all play.

HANDICAPS: All members and guests will play to 85% of their NCGA index from the Wednesday prior to the event. All players

must have a minimum of 10 rounds posted over the previous 2 years to be eligible to win. Playing handicaps for the respective tees will be calculated from these indexes. Any member or guest playing without a handicap or who doesn't meet the minimum number of rounds is not eligible to win the net tournament (They can win

gross) and will be placed in the most appropriate flight by the head golf pro.

MEALS: Lunch and Dinner included for all players.

BEVERAGES: Each team will receive 2 drink tokens.

TEES: Men will play the White tees; women will play the Yellow tees.

FLIGHTS: Flights to be determined based on field size.

TIES: All ties for flight winners will be determined by a card off.

PAYOUTS: We will pay 1 overall low gross and low net team score for both men and women. The balance of monies will be

paid in flights.

TEAM BUY-OUT: There will be a net team buy out for both men and ladies, \$20 per team and it will be paid over the field, not by

flight. A minimum of 3 places will be paid. The final payout will be determined by participation.

HOLE GAMES: There will be a closest to the pin contest on hole #12 for both men & ladies. One place for members and one

place for guests.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The event will be run using the golf genius

app with score cards as back up.

Saturday Night Live will follow.

THE MEN'S & LADIES MEMBER-MEMBER BLIND DRAW

Saturday & Sunday - May 18th & 19th, 2024 8:30 AM SHOTGUN START

ENTRY: \$70 Per Player – Includes tournament prize fund, and Commemorative Crystal Trophies as well as invitation to

the Tournament Awards Dinner for the winning team.

ELIGIBILITY: Open to Proprietary, full golf trial members and Young Executive Members Only. All players must have posted a

minimum of 10 rounds to their GHIN handicap in the previous 12 months to be eligible to play.

SIGN-UP: Teams will sign up as twosomes. Pick your own partner. There is no restriction on stroke differences between

partners.

HANDICAP: Your OGCC Tournament Handicap index as of Wednesday morning prior to the event (May 15th for 2024) will be

used to calculate your handicap for the tournament. Players without a current OGCC Tournament Handicap will use their 12-month low NCGA index to calculate their tournament handicap. A maximum index of 36.0 for

men and 45.0 for women will be applied.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The tournament will use Golf Genuis as

the official score keeping device with scorecards used as verification.

THE DRAW: Twosome sub-teams will be divided into two groups by combined handicap. A twosome from the low-handicap

half of the field will be blind drawn with a twosome from the high handicap half of the field to form a fourperson team. Teams will be drawn on Wednesday, May 15th at 6:00 pm and the auction will begin at 6:30 pm.

Dinner service will begin at 6:00 pm.

THE AUCTION: Men's tournament only. All teams will be auctioned off beginning at 6:30 pm. Each player is guaranteed the

right to 20% of their team but is not obligated to purchase any percent of their team. Players on the team have first right of refusal for any portion of the team not purchased by their fellow team members. The payout for

the auction will be as follows;

1st place 35% 2nd place 25% 3rd place 15% 4th place 10% 5th place 5%

Lowest score on Saturday 5% Lowest score on Sunday 5%

FORMATS: The Men's and Women's events are completely separate except for sharing the dinner and the date of play

MEN: SATURDAY: 1 Gross Ball and 2 Net Balls. All teams will play together as a foursome on Saturday. You DON'T

have to count the gross ball first, but you must count 1 gross ball and 2 net balls of the four players on the

team. All players will use 100% of the appropriate index.

SUNDAY: 1 Net Best Ball of Each Twosome. Teams will be split into their respective twosome sub-teams (high and low) for Sunday's round, and they will be paired with the twosome sub-team (lows with lows, highs with highs) of the team that is next closest to them in score after Saturday's round. At the end, the net best ball of each twosome sub-team will be added together to get the team score of the foursome. All players will use

100% of their appropriate index to calculate their handicap.

WOMEN: SATURDAY: 3 Net Balls. All teams will play together as a foursome on Saturday. All players will use 100% of the

appropriate index.

SUNDAY: 1 Net Best Ball of Each Twosome. Teams will be split into their respective twosome sub-teams (high and low) for Sunday's round, and they will be paired with the twosome sub-team (lows with lows, highs with highs) of the team that is next closest to them in score after Saturday's round. At the end, the net best ball of each twosome sub-team will be added together to get the team score of the foursome. All players will use 100% of their appropriate index to calculate their handicap.

RULES: SUMMER RULES in effect.

TIES: A tie, for first place only, will be decided by a playoff involving all team members. TIES WILL BE BROKEN USING

THE DAY 1 FORMAT. Teams can choose the makeup of their two teams how they see fit. The sudden death

playoff will begin on Hole #9 followed by # 8 then repeating until there is a winner.

TEES: All men will play from the Blue Tees and ladies from the Silver tee's.

MEMORIAL DAY COUPLES TOURNAMENT

MONDAY May 27th, 2024 - 1:00 PM SHOTGUN

DATE: Monday, May 27th Price: \$90 Per Couple

ELIGIBILITY: Open to all Golfing Memberships (Social members excluded)

FORMAT: 2 x 2 SCRAMBLE. The two men and two ladies each form a sub-team and play a scramble. Two 2-Person

Scrambles. The score of each two-some sub-team combined will be the team score for each hole.

HANDICAP: All players will use their OGCC tournament index or their 12-month low NCGA index. Each team's

tournament handicap will be calculated as follows, 35% of the low players handicap index + 15% of the high players handicap index. The calculated index will then be adjusted for the tees being played and rounded

to 1 decimal place.

RULES: Winter rules in effect. You may move the ball one club length from the spot of the shot through the green and

six inches from the chosen shot on the green, but no nearer the hole. You may not change the lie of the ball i.e.

rough to fairway or fairway to 1st cut.

TEES: Men play the White or Orange tees and ladies play the Yellow tees. Both players must play the same set of

tees

TEE SHOTS: Must use a minimum of 6 tee shots per player during the round.

FLIGHTS: Field will be divided into flights that will follow the flight size guidelines.

GAMES: There will be a Closest to the Pin Contest on hole #6 & # 12 for ladies and on hole #9 & #16 for men. There will

be a closest to the pin on the 2nd shot for men on hole # 11. All hole games pay \$15 to the winner.

FLAGS: There are special American Flags on every green.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The tournament will be run using the golf

genius app. Scorecards will be used as backup only.

LUNCH: Lunch is provided with the tournament.

DINNER QUAL: All first and second placed teams from each flight will qualify. There is no gross winner or gross bonus. This is

strictly a net event.

FOUNDER'S CUP EVENT

SATURDAY, June 8th & 9th Shotgun start at 8:30 am

ENTRY FEE: \$50 for all non-Acorn club members.

ELIGIBITY: Proprietary, Trial, and Young Executive memberships.

FORMAT: Individual stroke play over 36 holes.

MATCH DATES: June 8th & 9th

RULES: Summer rules will be in effect for the duration of the tournament, unless specified by the pro shop on the date of

play as being "pick, clean and place". USGA Rules as modified by local rules on the scorecard will govern all play. All

OGCC tournament rules are in effect.

FLIGHTS/TEES: This event will have the following flights/divisions

• Goss Men's flight from the Blue tee's

• Net Men flights from the Blue tee's

Net Men's flights from the White tee's

Net Men's flights from the Orange tee's

• Net Ladies flights from the Silver tee's

• Net Ladies flights from the Yellow tee's

•

There must be a minimum number of players in each flight of 6 or more.

A gross ladies' winner will be crowned from the ladies Silver tee's net event.

Trophies: All winners of their flight and the ladies' gross winner will receive a trophy and be invited to the winners' dinner at

the end of the year.

SCORECARDS: All players will use Golf Genius to score. With signed scorecards for verification.

SKINS GAME: Both days will have a Gross and Net skins game from the blue tees and a net skins game from all other tees. Buy in

is \$10 per game or \$20 for two days. (\$40 if going in net and gross across both days.) Players may not buy other

players skins.

4th OF JULY COUPLES TOURNAMENT

Thursday, July 4th, 2024

TIME: 8:00 AM Shotgun Entry: \$90 Per Couple

ELIGIBILITY: Open to all Golfing Memberships (Social Members Excluded)

FORMAT: 2 Net Best Balls of foursome. Teams must be comprised of two men and two women. A minimum of 5 scores

from each player must be used.

HANDICAP: All players will play to 85% of their respective index's either their OGCC tournament index or their NCGA 12

-month low index if they do not have an OGCC tournament index.

TEES: Men play the White tees and ladies play the Yellow tees.

RULES: USGA rules as modified by local rules (on the scorecard) will be used. Summer Rules Apply.

TIES: All ties for flight winners and 2nd place will be determined by a card off.

FLAGS: There are special American Flags on every green.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The tournament will be run using the golf

genius app with scorecards acting as a backup.

HOLE GAMES: Closest to pin for Ladies Handicaps 33 & up on hole #6.

Closest to pin for Men's Handicaps 18 & up on hole #16. Closest to pin for Ladies Handicaps 32 & below on hole #12. Closest to pin for Men's Handicaps 17 & below on hole #9. Closest to the pin on 2nd shot for Men & Ladies on hole #11.

All events payout \$15

BEST CART: Upon completing your round, you will cast your vote for the best decorated golf cart. The couple whose cart

gets the most votes will have their tournament entry fee waived! If you rent or lease a cart you may arrive early and decorate a club cart of your choice. In the event of a tie, voting will be based on the most patriotically

dressed couple to determine the winner!

MEAL: BBQ Lunch is provided with tournament entry.

DINNER QUAL: All first and second placed teams from each flight will qualify. There is no gross winner or gross bonus. This is

strictly a net event.

THE ACORN CLUB 2 Best Bails of 4 — BLIND DRAW

SATURDAY, JULY 13th, 2024 - 8:30 AM SHOTGUN

ENTRY FEE: \$35.00 per player for non-acorn club members.

FORMAT: Each team will be comprised of 4 players. An A player, a B player, a C player, and a D player. Once the field is

set the players will be divided into 4 equal portions based on handicap index. Golf genius will be used to randomly allocate one player from each group to the team. Each player will play their own ball, the team score

will be comprised of the two best net scores on each hole. .

DRAW: Sign-ups conclude, and teams will be drawn at 12:00 pm Thursday July 6th. Any players not signed up at this

time and the last players over an even increment of 4 will not make the draw for the event.

MISSING TEAM MEMBER: In the event a member of one of the teams can't play the remaining members of the team will be given a

blind draw of the same category (A, B, C, or D) of player they are missing. Any player found to pull out of the tournament because they don't like their team will be barred from playing this event in the future and ineligible to attend the tournament of champions dinner for the year. The blind draw player will be

eligible to receive winnings from both teams and the higher acorn points. result.

HANDICAP: Players will play to 85% of their respective index's either their tournament handicap index as long as it meets all

requirements or if they don't have a tournament index then their 12-month low NCGA index.

RULES: Summer rules in effect.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The tournament will be run using the golf

genius app with scorecards used as backup only.

FLIGHTS: Flights will be determined by the flight size guidelines.

TEES: The men will play blue tees and the ladies will play the Silver tees.

TIES: All ties for flight winners will be determined by a card off.

HOLE GAMES: Closest to pin contest on hole #12. 1 place each for men & ladies. Payout is \$20

PARI-MUTUEL: There will be pari-mutuel betting by flight on a net basis only.

DINNER QUAL: All men's and ladies flight winners and the gross winners will qualify.

THE ADULT-JUNIOR TOURNAMENT

SUNDAY, JULY 21st, 2024 12:00 TEE TIMES

ENTRY FEE: \$25 per team if your junior is not playing in the summer camp.

ELIGIBILITY: This tournament is open to all proprietary and young executive members and their children. The tournament is

also open to children and parents to any child who is a member of the OG&CC academy program or who's child

participates in the summer golf camp week.

FORMAT: 2-person better ball net. Both players play the hole, and the lowest net score is used for the team.

RULES: Summer rules will be in effect for the 18-hole and 9-hole flights. Winter rules in effect for the 6-hole flight

Maximum score of 8 allowed for any player on a hole. Any player in the under 9 or under 12 flights may take a 1 shot penalty for any ball in a bunker. The ball will be placed to the right or left of the bunker, no closer to the pin. All teams in the 18-hole event must use at least 10 holes from the junior player. In the 9-hole events teams must use at least 5 scores from the junior. In the 6-hole event teams must use 3 holes at least from the junior.

The 6-hole event will use the following holes - #1 - 3 and 5, 6, and 9

TEAM: Must be comprised of 1 adult (age 18 or older) and 1 jr. golfer (age under 18). Date for age is of Friday July 19th,

2024.

WHIFFS: Whiffs do not count as a shot for juniors in the 6-hole flights.

TEES: Men and women can choose to play any of the following tees

Men (Blue, White, Orange) Women (Silver, Yellow)

Juniors will play from the following tees to scratch (no handicap).

18 hole boys Under 18 - Silver tees 18 hole girls Under 18 - Yellow tees 9 hole boys Under 15 - Yellow tees 9 hole girls Under 15 - 200 yard tees 9 hole boys Under 12 - 200 yard tees 9 hole girls Under 12 - 150 yad tees 6 hole boys Under 9 - 50 yards tees 6 hole girls Under 9 - 50 yard tees

On all par 3's juniors will play the yellow tees unless playing the 50-yard tees or the Silver tees.

On par 5's (Hole #1 and Hole #5) juniors playing the 9-hole flights yardage will play back 50 yards from

their stated yardage (250 yards instead of 200 yards, 200 yards instead of 150 yards)

HANDICAPS: Adults will play to their OG&CC tournament index or their NCGA index as of July 17th, 2024. If adults don't have

a handicap, they will be given a handicap as follows, men Index of 20 and women an index of 30. The above indexes will be used to calculate their playing handicap for the event strokes will fall as they apply on the card.

FLIGHTS: There will be:

1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 18 - 18-hole flight each 1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 15 - 9-hole flight each 1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 12 - 9-hole flight each 1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 9 - 6-hole flight each 1 jr. boys & 1 jr. girls under 9 - Drive, Chip & Putt

All teams will be flighted by the jr. regardless of their partner's gender. Juniors and parents may choose to play up a flight if they desire.

Adults may only play with up to 2 juniors.

Drive, Chip & Putt A Drive, Chip and Putt event will be open to all beginner golfers and their parents under the age of 9 who don't

want to play the golf course. The event will consist of 2 rounds of 5 drives, 5 chips and 5 putts. The best 3 shots from each club will be scored according to the scoring matrix. The 3 scores will then be added up to determine

your round score. The highest round score from the 2 will be your final score.

SPECIAL:

There will be the following hole games for the juniors

- Closest to the pin on hole # 2 for the 6-hole flight (boys and girls)
- Closest to the pin on hole # 6 for the under 12 flight (boys and girls)
- Closest to the pin on hole # 9 for the under 15 flight (boys and girls)
- Closest to the pin on hole # 16 for the under 18 flight (boys and girls)
- Longest drive on hole # 5 for the under 12 and under 15 flights (boys and girls)
- Longest drive on hole #18 for the under 18 flights (boys and girls)
- Drive, Chip & Put Highest individual score for each club.

All shots must be on the green or the fairway to count. The bunker does not count. If you drive the green on the longest drive, then closest to the pin wins.

BBQ &AWARDS:

BBQ & awards ceremony after the round will begin at approximately 5:00 pm. Teams in member-jr. tournament will have their meals included in cost of their entry. Additional family may come to the BBQ at cost of \$15 per person.

COUPLES TWILIGHT SHOOTOUT

ENTRY: \$10 Per Couple each week.

ELIGIBILITY: Open to any Golfing Memberships (Social Members Excluded).

TIME: 5:30 PM Shotgun – Max 18 Couples each week - 6 Shootouts starting Wednesday July 20th.

FORMAT: Chapman Scotch. Both players tee off on every hole, pick the best tee shot, then alternate shots from there

until ball is holed. Up to 12 Couples, the group will be broken into two even groups by team handicap and each play four holes, with the teams with two best aggregate four-hole scores from each group advancing to final hole (#9). If there are 13 to 18 couples, group will be divided into three groups, and each play three holes. The winner of each group will advance the final. The 2nd place team of each group will enter a chip off for the last

spot in the final group.

RULES: Summer Rules in effect.

HANDICAP: Teams will receive the average of 1/5 (1/6 if playing three holes) of each players' handicap for 18 holes for their

three holes rounded to the nearest 1/2 stroke. USGA index's will be used.

TEES: Men will play from White Tees and Ladies will play from Yellow Tees.

HOLES: Whether playing three or four holes, groups will rotate each week, so the same handicap group isn't playing the

same 3 or 4 hole rotation each week.

TIES: If there is a tie for 2nd lowest aggregate net score after four holes in either of the groups then all teams tied

advance to final hole (#9). If there is a tie on the final hole of Shootout after all teams have come together then there will be a chip-off with both players from each team chipping off and closest ball of the two being used. Balls

must be on the green.

Putting: Teams will putt in a continuous manner from the outside in on every hole until holed out.

SHOOTOUT SCHEDULE

JULY 24th Shootout #1

JULY 31st Shootout #2

AUGUST 7th Shootout #3

AUGUST 14th Shootout #4

AUGUST 23rd Shootout #5

AUGUST 28th Final Shootout

THE ACORN CLUB CLUB CHAMPIONSHIP

SATURDAY & SUNDAY - August 10th, 11th, 17th, 18th, 2024

ENTRY:

\$70 for adult non-Acorn yearly members & \$25 for junior participants.

The following members can enter the event

- Proprietary Members
- Full Trial Members
- Young Executive members

FORMAT:

Individual stroke play for 18 holes or 36 holes depending on the size of the flight with match play final rounds.

- For all flights of 8 or more people an 18 hole qualifier/seeding tournament will be played on the first day with the top 8 advancing to match play for the last 3 rounds.
- For flights of 5 7 people 36 holes of qualifying will occur with the top 4 players advancing to match play for the final two rounds.
- For flights of 4 or less 36 holes of qualifying will occur with the top 2 players advancing to the final which would be match play.
- The dates are not flexible, unless the tournament committee changes them due to unforeseen circumstances that meet the increment weather (rain, air quality, etc.) criteria or course damage.
- The finals will be over 18 holes for all events on Sunday August 20th. If both men agree prior to starting the final round, the open men's final can be 36 holes.
- The target flight size will be 8-10 people. No net flights will be smaller than 8 people unless a single flight.
- There is no upper flight size for the open club championship gross flights.
- If enough participants sign up for the Div 1 3 gross flights, ≥ 16, then the event will split into 2 even sized flights based on index.

RULES:

Summer rules in effect. USGA. rules as modified by local rules on scorecard will govern all play.

FLIGHTS:

All the gross flights and the men's net 1 Blue, men's net 1 White, ladies net 1 Silver and ladies net 1 Yellow flight will proceed regardless of how many people sign up. Additional men's and ladies gross and net flights will be added dependent on the number of participants and will follow the flight size rules in Appendix 1. The upper limit is 11 people per flight as per the flight guidelines. If enough signup, we can have 2 flights from the blue and white tees as an example. Number and size of flights TBD by participation and index.

Men's Championship - Black Tees, Gross scores

Men's Gross Division Championship – Blue Tee's Gross scores

Men's Net Division 1B - Blue Tees, net scores Men's Net Division 2B - Blue Tees, net scores

Men's Net Division 3B - Blue Tees, net scores Men's Net Division 1W - White Tees, net scores

Men's Net Division 2W - White Tees, net scores

Ladies' Championship – Orange Tees, gross scores

 ${\bf Ladies'\, Senior\, Champions hip - Silver\, Tees,\, gross\, scores}$

Ladies Net Division 1S – Silver Tees, net scores Ladies Net Division 1Y – Yellow tees, net scores

Boys' Championship (any Oakdale junior boy under 18)

Boys' U14 Championship (any Oakdale junior boy under 14)

Girls' Championship (any Oakdale junior girl under 18)
Girls' U14 Championship (any Oakdale junior girl under 14)

- Open to all.

- Tournament Index: 2.8 and over.

- Open to all.

- Open to all. (6 or more participants)!

- Open to all. (6 or more participants)!

- Open to all.

- Open to all. (6 or more participants)!

- Open to all

- Must be aged 55 and over.

- Open to all

- Blue Tees, gross scores (6463 yards)

- Orange Tees, gross scores (5690 yards)

- Silver Tees, gross scores (5284 yards)

- Yellow Tees, gross scores (49550yards)

SEEDS:

Players in championship flights will be seeded by their gross score. Those in net flights will be seeded in their respective flight by their net hole score. The following number of players will advance to the knockout phase of the tournament from each flight based on flight size

8 or more players - 4 quarterfinals (1 vs 8, 2 vs 7, 3 vs 6 and 4 vs 5)

5 - 7 players - 2 semi-finals (1 vs 4, 2 vs 3).

4 or less players
 - 2 players directly to the final after 36 holes

HANDICAP: All players playing in the net competition will play to their OGCC tournament index or 90% of their NCGA low

12-month index if they do not have or meet OGCC tournament handicap requirements.

Handicaps will remain the same for the duration of the tournament for all players in the net competition.

SKINS: There will be a gross skins game for the Black and Blue tees and net skins game for the Blue, White, Silver and

Yellow tees \$10 each pot on the first day. You cannot buy other players skins.

POSTING: The pro shop will post all score cards on the day of the event

SCORECARDS: All players must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The event will be run using Golf Genius

with score cards as back up only.

TIES: A tie for qualifying spots only will be decided by a sudden death hole. Play will begin on the 1st hole followed by

the 2nd hole then the 6th hole and then the 9th hole before repeating the loop.

All ties for knock out match play events will continue from the 1st until there is a winner.

AWARDS: In addition to the purse, the champion of each flight will receive a trophy at the tournament awards banquet in

November. (If they are still a proprietary, trial member or young executive member of the club).

ACORN POINTS: All players will score points based on their final 1-4 position as shown in the points table, then on their

respective finish in the qualifying round(s). See points and payout tables in the package.

FRIDAY NIGHT LIVE HORSE RACE

FRIDAY AUGUST 30th, 2024

ENTRY: \$70 Per Team.

ELIGIBILITY: Open to any Golfing Memberships (Social Members Excluded). Juniors may play with their parents but must have

a handicap and play to full USGA golf rules.

TIME: 5:00 PM Shotgun. Regardless of pace of play the final hole will not start until 7:30 pm and will be played under

lights.

FORMAT: Each team will consist of two players of any gender. Both players will drive/play a tee shot on the first hole with

the team choosing the best ball and then playing alternative shot from them on until they are eliminated or win

the horserace.

RULES: The horse race will work by eliminating the teams with the highest net score from each hole. How many teams are eliminated and what hole we start on is determined by the number of entries. The maximum number of

teams is 20. If more than 12 teams, the field will be divided into 2 even groups with the higher handicappers

playing hole #2 and the low handicappers playing hole #5.

Number of Teams

<u>Hole</u>	<u>10-12</u>	<u>13-15</u>	<u>16</u>	<u>17</u>	<u>18</u>	<u>19</u>	<u>20</u>
2		7-8	8	9	9	10	10
5		6-7	8	8	9	9	10
6	10-12	12	12	12	12	12	12
7	8	8	8	8	8	8	8
8	6	6	6	6	6	6	6
9	4	4	4	4	4	4	4

All ties in elimination on holes up to the last hole will be split by a chip off. Alternating shot will continue through the chip off. Any team member turning around before being allowed will instantly be disqualified. Any chip that doesn't make the green will eliminate that team even if this eliminates more teams than required.

All ties on the last hole will be split by replaying the entire hole The team that played first previously will play second this time. Players will continue to play in alternating shot throughout the playoff.

Summer Rules in effect.

HANDICAP: Teams will receive the average of their combined handicaps as calculated from the blue tees for men and red

tees for women. Stokes will fall as they do on the card based of the men's blue tees if an all man team or a mixed team. An all women team will have their strokes based of the women's red tees. If a ½ stroke is calculated, then this will fall on the hole as depicted by the card. All players must have a valid handicap to play. Handicaps used

will be NCGA index as of Friday, Sept 6th.

TEES: Men will play from Blue Tees and Ladies will play from Yellow Tees.

PAYOUT: The payout for the event will be

- 1st place 50% of the pot
- 2nd place 30% of the pot
- 3rd place 20% of the pot

THE ACORN CLUB LABOR DAY COUPLES' TOURNAMENT

(Guest Couples Allowed) LABOR DAY – Monday, September 2nd, 2024 1:00 SHOTGUN

FORMAT: Best ball of the women combined with best ball of the men.

ELIGIBILITY: Open to all golfing memberships and their guests.

SIGN-UP: You may pick your own foursome. Teams must be comprised of two men and two women, but they may be

member/member or member/guest.

RULES: Summer rules will be in effect.

FLAG: There are special American Flags on every green.

TEES: Men will play from the white tees (flight # 1) or orange tees (flight #2). Women will play from the yellow tees.

HANDICAPS: All players will play to 85% of their respective indexes, either their OGCC tournament handicap index if they

meet the requirement or their NCGA low 12 month index as will all guests or players with no tournament

handicap.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The tournament will be run using the golf

genius app with scorecards as backup only.

HOLE GAMES: There will be a closest to the pin contest on all par 3's for both men & ladies. 1 place each. Payout is \$10

FLIGHTS: Flights will be determined by the flight size guidelines.

TIES: All ties for flight winners and 2nd spot will be determined by a card off.

ENTRY FEE: \$90 per couple

DINNER: Dinner afterwards is provided with tournament.

DINNER QUAL: All first and second placed teams from each flight will qualify. There is no gross winner or gross bonus. This is

strictly a net event.

<u>razzle dazzle</u>

SATURDAY, SEPTEMBER 21st, 2024 8:30 AM SHOTGUN

ENTRY FEE: \$35.00 per player for non-acorn club members.

FORMAT: Holes 1 through 6 will be a scramble. Holes 7 through 12 will be modified chapman scotch. Holes 13 through 18

will be best ball. In modified chapman scotch both players tee off on every hole, switch balls, hit each other's tee shots, and then pick the ball in the best position and finish out the hole by alternating shots. Players can

change their ball once on the green to putt.

RULES: Winter rules will be in effect for the entire event with a one scorecard length improvement through the green.

TEES: Men play Blue tees or White tees and ladies play Silver tees.

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. The tournament will be run using the golf

genius app with score cards used as back up only.

TIES: All ties for flight winners will be determined by a card off.

HANDICAP: You will be flighted by your team handicap for the event. The handicap index for the 3 portions will be as follows. Index's will be calculated to handicaps based on tees played.

Scramble 35% of the low index + 15% of the high index multiplied by 1/3

Modified scotch 60% of the low index + 40% of the high index multiplied by 1/3

Best ball 85% of your index. Multiplied by 1/3

Players without a tournament index will use their NCGA low 12 month index to start the above calculation.

All team handicaps will be calculated by Golf Genuis to avoid round errors.

Example calculation

Player A Tournament index 8.1 Player B Tournament index 14.6

Team Scramble handicap

• $(8.1 \times 0.35 + 14.6 \times 0.15) \times 1/3 = 1.675$.

Team Modified Chapman handicap.

• $(8.1 \times 0.6 + 14.6 \times 0.4) \times 1/3 = 3.566..$

Team handicap

• 1.675 + 3.5666.. = 5.241666.. Rounds to 5.2

• (5.2 x 134 / 113) - 0.13.. = 6.03. rounded to 0.1 equals 6.0 shots.

Best ball handicaps

• $((8.1 \times 0.85 \times 134/113) - 0.2) \times 1/3 = 2.7$ shots rounds to 3 shots

((14.6 x 0.85 x 134/113) - 0.2) x 1/3 = 4.8 shots rounds to 5 shots

Player A will receive best ball shots on holes 13, 17 and 18

Player B will receive best ball shots on holes 13, 14, 15, 17 and 18

FLIGHTS: Teams will be flighted by their team handicap and flight sizes will follow the flight size guidelines. Teams with

the same team handicap will have the tie broken by the A players handicap with the lower handicap being

ranked lower.

PARI-MUTUEL: There will be pari-mutuel betting on each team within flights.

THE ACORN CLUB TOURNAMENT OF CHAMPIONS

SATURDAY, OCTOBER 19th, 2024 - 8:30 SHOTGUN

ENTRY FEE: \$50.00 per player for non-acorn club members.

FORMAT: Individual net & gross Stableford. Points table as follows:

<u>Score</u>	<u>Points</u>
Net double eagle	8
Net eagle	4
Net birdie	2
Net par	1
Net bogey	0
Net double bogey	-1
Net triple bogey or worse	-2

RULES: Summer rules will be in effect.

TEES: Men – blue tees / ladies – silver tees.

PARI-MUTUEL: Pari-mutuel betting on individuals on a net basis within divisions, (Ladies and Men).

SCORECARDS: All players must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. Mandatory use of the golf genius app for

score keeping will be enforced in this tournament to speed up determination of horse race participants. Failure

to use golf genius will result in disqualification from the horse race.

HORSERACE: The highest 10 gross Stableford point men will be paired with the highest 10 net Stableford point men for a 2-

person horserace. In order for a gross score to be eligible, the player must score at least 8 points. If 10 players do not score more than 8 gross points, then the spots will be filled by the 11th and onwards net placed scores. In the event a player qualifies for both, the gross will take precedence. For the ladies it will be the highest 5 gross and highest 5 net. In order to qualify as a gross score, the score must be positive, otherwise the

positions will be filled with the next highest net scores. The men will play holes 5, 7, 8, & 9. The ladies will play

holes 7, 8, & 9.

The 20 qualifying players will be ranked in order of handicap regardless of their low gross or low net ranking in the tournament. The lowest handicap player will be teamed with the highest handicap player, until the 10th

and 11th handicap players form the 10th team.

TIES: All ties for qualification for the horse race and OAG & OAN winners will be determined by a card off. All ties in

the horse race will be determined by a chip off.

TEE ASSIGNMENTS The top 20 men and top 12 women Acorn cup points position players will be grouped in tee groups in

descending order from 20/12 to 1 with the 4 highest placed men starting on hole 1 and the 4 highest women

starting on hole 10. All other players will be grouped in handicap order.

HOLE GAMES: There will be two closest to the pins. Hole #9 for ladies and hole #16 for men. Hole #18 will be longest drive

for both men and ladies.

DINNER QUAL: The gross winners and all first placed players from each flight will qualify.

PAYOUTS:	LOW GROSS MEN	1ST PLACE	\$100	CLOSEST TO PIN MEN	\$100 (4)
	LOW NET MEN	1ST PLACE	\$100	CLOSEST TO PIN WOMEN	\$60 (4)
	LOW GROSS WOMEN	1ST PLACE	\$75	LONGEST DRIVE MEN	\$20
	LOW NET WOMEN	1ST PLACE	\$75	LONGEST DRIVE WOMEN	\$10
	HORSERACE MEN	1ST PLACE	\$300	HORSERACE WOMEN 1ST PLACE	\$125
	HORSERACE MEN	2ND PLACE	\$200	HORSERACE WOMEN 2ND PLACE	\$80
	HORSERACE MEN	3RD PLACE	\$100	HORSERACE WOMEN 3RD PLACE	\$50

SPECIAL: There will be a complimentary buffet breakfast for each player before the round and each player will be given 2

drink tickets at check-in that can be used for either a draft beer, well drink, or a fountain soda in the bar.

THE 18th Annual Stanislaus Cup

Oakdale G&CC VS. Spring Creek G&CC - November 9th & 10th

DATE: Saturday, November 9th: 10:30 Tee Times @ Oakdale CC

Sunday, November 10th: 9:00 Tee Times @ Spring Creek CC

ENTRY: \$50 Per player per day of play includes team uniform, meals, & drinks.

FORMAT: Saturday – Two Person Best-Ball Matches played at scratch.

Sunday – Individual Matches played at scratch.

TEAMS: 16 Members and 2 Professionals will represent each club in the matches. Member matches are worth 2 Points

for a win and 1 Point for a halved. Pro's matches are worth 1 Point for a win and no points for a halve.

QUALIFYING: The Men's Club Champion will automatically qualify and act as team co-captain along with the Club

Professional. The runners up in the men's championship will also automatically qualify. The next 12 spots will go to the players with the lowest Stanislaus Cup qualifying handicaps as of Oct 1st. The last 2 spots will be captains picks. Any vacancies due to injury, illness or unavailability will be filled by additional captain's picks.

The Stanislaus cup qualifying handicap will be the NCGA GIN Handicap as of Oct 1st.

To be eligible to represent Oakdale as an automatic qualifying player the player must have posted at least 12 rounds of golf for the year and be a proprietary member or young executive member. Captains' picks must just

be a proprietary member or young executive member.

RULES: Summer Rules. USGA Rules will govern all play as modified by local rules.

SUBSTITUTES: If any member on either team must withdraw because of injury or emergency at the last minute, he must be

replaced by another member or forfeit the point. If a professional must withdraw at the last-minute teams may

replace him with either a member or another professional.

WINNING The Stanislaus Cup resides at Spring Creek after their victory in 2023. To win the Cup a club must win the

matches outright. In the event of a tie after the final day, the team that won the previous year will retain the

Stanislaus Cup.

TURKEY SHOOT SCRAMBLE

SUNDAY, NOVEMBER 17th, 2024 - 10:30 am shot gun start

FORMAT: 4-person scramble. All four players will tee off. The best shot will be selected and then all four players will hit

from that position. Continue in this manner until the ball is holed.

ENTRY FEE: \$20.00 per player – optional thanksgiving dinner afterwards starting at 4:00 pm. You must make your own

reservations.

TEAMS: Teams may be comprised of men, women, & junior OGCC members (including senior, weekday & sports social)

or any combination of the three, except that there must be at least one adult proprietary member on the team.

The number of flights will be determined by the flight size guidelines.

TEES: Men will play the blue tees and women will play the silver tees.

HANDICAPS: The team handicap for the scramble event will be calculated according to the USGA recommendations for

scramble event handicaps. The sum of the following 4 players indexes

The resulting handicap will be rounded to 1 decimal place.

RULES: Winter rules in effect. You may move the ball one club length from the spot of the shot through the green, and

six inches from the chosen shot on the green. You may not move the ball from the rough to the fairway, out of

a hazard, or onto the green when improving your lie.

x 10%

SCORECARDS: All teams must follow the USGA rules of golf during the tournament. All score cards must be legibly filled out

completely and signed by the team. Cards not filled out correctly will be rejected until they are filled out

correctly.

4th lowest index

TEE SHOTS: You must use at least three tee shots from each player during the round.

TIES: All ties for flight winners will be determined by a card off.

CLOSEST TO PIN: There will be a team closest to the pin contest. The team will mark the distance of their closest ball on each par

3 on their scorecard and add up the total of the 2 closest shots out of all 4 par 3's to count as the team closest to the pin total. This means that you must have at least 1 ball on the green on at least 2 out of the 4 par 3's to

qualify for the competition. Please ask the pro shop if you need clarification on this prior to the round.

DINNER QUAL: The net winner of each flight will win a seat at the dinner as will the low gross team. If the low gross team wins

net and gross there will not be advancement for the 2nd placed team.

THE 6th Annual Mustang Matches

Team Red Vs. Team White Date: Saturday, December 7th, 2024

ENTRY: Entry will be earned by finishing in the top 20 men or top 8 women. All participants will be invited to the team

match draw on the Friday before the event where hors d'oeuvres and a tee gift will be presented.

FORMAT: Saturday – Two Person Best-Ball Matches & Individual Matches.

TEAMS: After the TOC, the Highest 20 Point scoring Men & Highest 8 Point scoring Women will qualify for the matches.

The Male Acorn Cup winner and the women's 2nd place Acorn cup finisher will co-captain the red team. The women's Acorn Cup winner and the male 2nd place Acorn Cup finisher will co-captain the blue team. The remaining 18 men and 6 women will be ranked in handicap index order by their November 1st tournament handicap indexes respectively with all odd players on the red team and even players on the blue team.

Each team will have 2 OG&CC pro's on their team.

CAPTAINS: Co-captains and their team pro's will pair the teams for the best ball matches.

TEAM COLORS To promote team spirit it is recommended that the Red team will wear red shirts and black bottoms, the White

team will wear white shirts and black bottoms.

MATCHES: The respective male captains will play each other with one of the team pro's making up the 2nd player in a

match as will the respective women captains play each other with the other team pro making up the team. All other matches will be drawn Friday night by the Co-Captains, with each team taking turns putting up a twosome and the opposite team then getting to choose whom they will pair against that team or individual. A coin flip will determine which team puts up the first twosome, and then it will alternate from that point on. Captains will decide who to pair up in the match play format. Matches could be Male-Male, Male-Female, or

Female-Female at team Captain discretion.

HANDICAPS: All players will play to their OGCC tournament handicap indexes at 100%. (Even the pro's if they have one,

otherwise they will be play scratch).

TEES: Men and male pros will play the blue tees. Women and female pros will play the Silver tees.

RULES: Summer Rules will be in effect unless the course is deemed too wet, then modifications will be announced on

the day. USGA Rules will govern all play as modified by local rules.

WINNING TEAM: The winning team will receive 1 free drink token per player.

SUBSTITUTES: If any member on either team must withdraw because of injury or emergency at the last minute he may be

replaced by another member. This must be arranged with the tournament organizer.

<u>Appendix 1</u> <u>Flight Size recommendation</u>

The recommended flight sizes for all tournaments

Number of entries	1st Flight	2nd Flight	3rd Flight	4th Flight	Number of entries	1st Flight	2nd Flight	3rd Flight	4th Flight	5th Flight	6th Flight	7th Flight	8th Flight
6	6	NA	NA	NA	41	8	8	8	8	9	NA	NA	NA
7	7	NA	NA	NA	42	8	8	8	9	9	NA	NA	NA
8	8	NA	NA	NA	43	8	8	9	9	9	NA	NA	NA
9	9	NA	NA	NA	44	8	9	9	9	9	NA	NA	NA
10	10	NA	NA	NA	45	9	9	9	9	9	NA	NA	NA
11	11	NA	NA	NA	46	9	9	9	9	10	NA	NA	NA
12	6	6	NA	NA	47	9	9	9	10	10	NA	NA	NA
13	6	7	NA	NA	48	9	9	10	10	10	NA	NA	NA
14	7	7	NA	NA	49	8	8	8	8	8	9	NA	NA
15	7	8	NA	NA	50	8	8	8	8	9	9	NA	NA
16	8	8	NA	NA	51	8	8	8	9	9	9	NA	NA
17	8	9	NA	NA	52	8	8	9	9	9	9	NA	NA
18	9	9	NA	NA	53	8	9	9	9	9	9	NA	NA
19	9	10	NA	NA	54	9	9	9	9	9	9	NA	NA
20	10	10	NA	NA	55	9	9	9	9	9	10	NA	NA
21	10	11	NA	NA	56	9	9	9	9	10	10	NA	NA
22	11	11	NA	NA	57	9	9	9	10	10	10	NA	NA
23	7	8	8	NA	58	9	9	10	10	10	10	NA	NA
24	8	8	8	NA	59	9	10	10	10	10	10	NA	NA
25	8	8	9	NA	60	8	8	8	9	9	9	9	NA
26	8	9	9	NA	61	8	8	9	9	9	9	9	NA
27	9	9	9	NA	62	8	9	9	9	9	9	9	NA
28	9	9	10	NA	63	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	NA
29	9	10	10	NA	64	9	9	9	9	9	9	10	NA
30	10	10	10	NA	65	9	9	9	9	9	10	10	NA
31	10	10	11	NA	66	9	9	9	9	10	10	10	NA
32	8	8	8	8	67	9	9	9	10	10	10	10	NA
33	8	8	8	9	68	8	8	8	8	9	9	9	9
34	8	8	9	9	69	8	8	8	9	9	9	9	9
35	8	9	9	9	70	8	8	9	9	9	9	9	9
36	9	9	9	9	71	8	9	9	9	9	9	9	9
37	9	9	9	10	72	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	9
38	9	9	10	10	73	9	9	9	9	9	9	9	10
39	9	10	10	10	74	9	9	9	9	9	9	10	10
40	10	10	10	10	75	9	9	9	9	9	10	10	10

.

<u>ACORN POINTS PER FLIGHT SIZE</u>

The Acord points per tournament based on flight size.

Event			
Flight Size 6	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	40	38	34
3rd	30	28	25
4th	23	21	20
5th	15	13	12
6th	5	5	5

Event			
Flight Size 7	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	45	40	35
3rd	32	30	25
4th	25	22	18
5th	18	16	12
6th	11	9	7
7th	5	5	5

Event			
Flight Size 8	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	50	43	36
3rd	36	32	26
4th	28	24	19
5th	21	18	14
6th	15	13	10
7th	10	9	7
8th	5	5	5

Event			
Flight Size 9	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	52	44	37
3rd	40	34	27
4th	31	26	21
5th	24	20	16
6th	18	15	12
7th	13	10	9
8th	9	7	6
9th	5	5	5

Event			
Flight Size 10	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	55	46	38
3rd	42	35	29
4th	34	28	24
5th	27	23	19
6th	21	18	15
7th	16	14	12
8th	12	11	9
9th	8	8	7
10th	5	5	5

Event			
Flight Size 11	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	56	47	39
3rd	44	37	31
4th	35	30	25
5th	27	25	21
6th	21	20	17
7th	16	16	13
8th	12	12	10
9th	9	9	8
10th	7	7	6
11th	5	5	5
	•	-	

ACORN POINTS PER FLIGHT SIZE CONT'D

Event			
Flight Size 12	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	56	48	40
3rd	45	39	32
4th	37	32	26
5th	30	27	22
6th	24	22	18
7th	19	18	15
8th	15	14	12
9th	12	11	9
10th	9	8	7
11th	7	6	6
12th	5	5	5

Event			
Flight Size 14	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	59	49	41
3rd	51	41	34
4th	44	35	29
5th	38	29	25
6th	32	25	22
7th	27	21	19
8th	22	18	16
9th	18	15	13
10th	15	12	11
11th	12	10	9
12th	9	8	7
13th	7	6	6
14th	5	5	5

Event			
Flight Size 16	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	60	50	42
3rd	52	41	34
4th	45	35	29
5th	38	29	25
6th	32	25	22
7th	27	21	19
8th	22	18	16
9th	18	15	13
10th	15	12	11
11th	12	10	9
12th	10	8	8
13th	8	7	7
14th	7	7	6
15th	6	6	5
16th	5	5	5

Event					
Flight Size 13	NCGA	2 person	4 Person		
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team		
1st	70	60	50		
2nd	57	49	40		
3rd	48	41	33		
4th	39	35	28		
5th	32	30	24		
6th	27	25	20		
7th	23	21	17		
8th	19	17	14		
9th	16	13	11		
10th	13	10	9		
11th	10	8	7		
12th	7	6	6		
13th	5	5	5		

Event			
Flight Size 15	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	59	49	41
3rd	51	41	34
4th	44	35	29
5th	38	29	25
6th	32	25	22
7th	27	21	19
8th	22	18	16
9th	18	15	13
10th	15	12	11
11th	12	10	9
12th	9	8	7
13th	7	6	6
14th	6	5	5
15th	5	5	5

Event			
Flight Size 17	NCGA	2 person	4 Person
Place	Qualifier	Team	Team
1st	70	60	50
2nd	60	50	42
3rd	52	41	34
4th	45	35	29
5th	38	29	25
6th	32	25	22
7th	27	21	19
8th	22	18	16
9th	18	15	13
10th	15	12	11
11th	12	10	9
12th	10	8	8
13th	8	7	7
14th	7	6	6
15th	6	6	6
16th	5	5	5
17th	5	5	5

ACORN POINTS FOR THE TOC

		TO	C		
Place	Points	Place	Points	Place	Points
1st	100	11th	41	21st	18
2nd	90	12th	38	22nd	16
3rd	80	13th	35	23rd	14
4th	70	14th	32	24th	12
5th	65	15th	30	25th	11
6th	60	16th	28	26th	10
7th	55	17th	26	27th	9
8th	50	18th	24	28th	8
9th	47	19th	22	29th	7
10th	44	20th	20	30th	6
				>30th	5

FOUNDERS CUP

		Foun	ders CUP			
Flight Size	6	7	8	9	10	11
1st	80	80	80	80	80	80
2nd	45	48	51	54	57	60
3rd	32	35	38	41	44	47
4th	25	28	31	34	37	40
5th	18	21	24	27	30	33
6th	5	13	16	19	22	25
7th		5	11	13	16	18
8th			5	10	12	14
9th				5	9	11
10th					5	8
11th						5

ACORN POINTS FOR THE CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS FLIGHTS

BONUS POINTS:

- Open Men's & Ladies Club Championship flight
 - o The Overall Club Champions will add 15 Acorn Club bonus points (MEN & LADIES)

In the event a flight is really small (Gross events of 1 or 2 players) points are as shown below. Players must play the match to qualify for the points. I.e., you can't sign up for a gross event as the 2nd player and then not play and claim the points.

Rounds	Club Championship												Gross		
Qualifying	0	2	2	2	2	2	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1	1
Matches	1	1	1	2	2	2	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3	3
Players	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12	13	14	15	16
1st	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	85	85
2nd	30	45	50	55	60	65	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70	70
3rd				40	45	50	55	55	55	55	55	55	55	55	55
4th				40	45	50	55	55	55	55	55	55	55	55	55
5th-8th							<u>Q</u>								
Qualifying		<u>Q</u>	<u>Q</u>	<u>Q</u>	<u>Q</u>	<u>Q</u>	<u>Q</u>	Q	Q	<u>Q</u>	<u>Q</u>	<u>Q</u>	Q	Q	<u>Q</u>
1st		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	40	40	40	40	40	40	40	40	40
2nd		N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	36	36	37	37	37	38	38	38	38
3rd		10	15	N/A	N/A	N/A	31	32	33	34	35	35	35	36	36
4th			10	N/A	N/A	N/A	27	29	30	31	32	33	33	34	34
5th				10	16	20	23	25	27	28	29	30	31	31	32
6th					10	15	19	21	23	25	26	28	28	29	30
7th						10	14	18	20	22	24	25	26	27	28
<u>8th</u>							10	14	17	19	21	23	24	25	26
9th								10	13	16	18	20	22	23	24
10th									10	13	15	18	19	21	22
11th										10	13	15	17	19	19
12th											10	13	15	16	19
13th												10	12	14	16
14th													10	12	14
15th														10	12
16th															10



The payout per position finished per flight size

All Acorn OAN winners will receive a payout bonus of \$20 for individual events and \$10 for team events.

The OAG winner will receive a \$15 bonus on top of their net winnings.

Event	J	unior/S	enio	r, 2 Pers	on B	B, 4 Per	son	Team ch	namp	oionship	, 2B	B Blind D	raw,	Razzle I	Dazz	le, Turke	y Sh	ioot
Flight Size	6 PI	ayers /	7 P	layers /	8 Pl	ayers /	9 P	layers /	ers / 10 Players / 11 Players /		12	Players	13	Players	14 Players			
Place	te	eams	t	eams	te	eams	t	eams	t	eams	1	teams	1	teams	/	teams	/	teams
1st	\$	60.00	\$	60.00	\$	60.00	\$	60.00	\$	60.00	\$	60.00	\$	60.00	\$	60.00	\$	60.00
2nd	\$	15.00	\$	20.00	\$	25.00	\$	35.00	\$	37.00	\$	42.00	\$	44.00	\$	47.00	\$	46.00
3rd	\$	10.00	\$	12.00	\$	15.00	\$	24.00	\$	26.00	\$	31.00	\$	33.00	\$	36.00	\$	37.00
4th					\$	10.00	\$	16.00	\$	20.00	\$	22.00	\$	24.00	\$	27.00	\$	28.00
5th									\$	7.00	\$	10.00	\$	12.00	\$	15.00	\$	20.00
6th													\$	7.00	\$	10.00	\$	12.00
7th																	\$	7.00
8th																		
9th																		
10th																		
11th																		
12th																·		
13th																		
14th																		

Event		Holiday Couples events														
Flight Size	71	eams	Q +	teams	ο.	9 teams		toams	11	teams	12	toams	12	toams	1/1	teams
Place	/ (leams	0	leams	5	teams	10 teams		11	teams	12 teams		15 (Callis		14	teams
1st	\$	50.00	\$	50.00	\$	50.00	\$	50.00	\$	50.00	\$	50.00	\$	50.00	\$	50.00
2nd	\$	23.00	\$	26.00	\$	30.00	\$	33.00	\$	37.00	\$	38.00	\$	40.00	\$	42.00
3rd	\$	11.00	\$	16.00	\$	22.00	\$	24.00	\$	28.00	\$	30.00	\$	32.00	\$	34.00
4th			\$	12.00	\$	15.00	\$	16.00	\$	18.00	\$	20.00	\$	22.00	\$	24.00
5th							\$	7.00	\$	10.00	\$	12.00	\$	15.00	\$	16.00
6th											\$	6.00	\$	10.00	\$	10.00
7th															\$	6.00
8th																
9th																
10th																
11th																
12th																
13th																
14th																

Event				F	ounders Cu	nb			
Flight Size	C Diamera	7 Dlavers	Q Diayaya	O Diavara	10	11	12	13	14
Place	6 Players	/ Players	8 Players	9 Players	Players	Players	Players	Players	Players
Winner	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00	\$ 75.00
2nd	\$ 17.00	\$ 25.00	\$ 33.00	\$ 37.00	\$ 40.00	\$ 45.00	\$ 50.00	\$ 53.00	\$ 55.00
3rd	\$ 5.00	\$ 15.00	\$ 17.00	\$ 25.00	\$ 30.00	\$ 35.00	\$ 40.00	\$ 43.00	\$ 45.00
4th			\$ 7.00	\$ 12.50	\$ 15.00	\$ 20.00	\$ 25.00	\$ 28.00	\$ 30.00
5th					\$ 7.00	\$ 12.50	\$ 15.00	\$ 16.00	\$ 20.00
6th								\$ 7.50	\$ 15.00
7th									
8th									
9th									
10th									
11th									
12th									
13th									
14th									

Places 5th through 8th will be determined on the first round qualifying score.

Event		Club Championships Flights										
Flight Size	8 Players	9 Players	10	Players	11	Players	12	Players	13	Players	14	Players
Place	,	,				•		•		•		,
Winner	\$ 100.00	\$ 100.00	\$	100.00	\$	100.00	\$	100.00	\$	100.00	\$	100.00
Runner-Up	\$ 70.00	\$ 70.00	\$	75.00	\$	80.00	\$	80.00	\$	80.00	\$	85.00
Semi Finalist	\$ 35.00	\$ 40.00	\$	45.00	\$	50.00	\$	65.00	\$	65.00	\$	65.00
Semi Finalist	\$ 35.00	\$ 40.00	\$	45.00	\$	50.00	\$	65.00	\$	65.00	\$	65.00
5th		\$ 20.00	\$	25.00	\$	35.00	\$	35.00	\$	35.00	\$	35.00
6th			\$	10.00	\$	15.00	\$	15.00	\$	20.00	\$	30.00
7th									\$	15.00	\$	25.00
8th									\$	10.00	\$	15.00
9th												
10th												
11th												
12th												
13th										·		
14th												

Event		Club Char	npionships	Gross (sm	all flights)	
Flight Size	2 Players	3 Players	4 Players	5 Players	6 Players	7 Players
Place	2 Players	3 Players	4 Players	3 Players	o Players	7 Flayers
Winner	\$ 100.00	\$ 100.00	\$ 100.00	\$ 100.00	\$ 100.00	\$ 100.00
Runner-Up		\$ 25.00	\$ 30.00	\$ 45.00	\$ 45.00	\$ 55.00
Semi Finalist					\$ 17.50	\$ 27.50
Semi Finalist					\$ 17.50	\$ 27.50
5th						
6th						
7th						
8th						